
Subject: FW: Notice of Motion - TEACHERS STRIKE - Councillor Crist
Date: Mon, 17 Oct 2005 16:32:49 -0700

From: "Ernie Crist" <ernie_crist@dnv.org>
To: <lwatson@nvsd44.bc.ca>

CC: <fonvca@fonvca.org>

> ______________________________________________ 
> From:         Agnes Hilsen  
> Sent: Monday, October 17, 2005 3:44 PM
> To:   Ernie Crist
> Cc:   'Lwatson@nvsd44.bc..ca'; Senior Management Committee; James
> Ridge; 'fonvca@fonvca.org'
> Subject:      RE: Notice of Motion - TEACHERS STRIKE - Councillor
> Crist 
> 
> Councillor Crist:
> 
> Your request to have this item added to this evening's agenda under
> "Any Other Business" will be circulated to Council.  In accordance
> with the Procedure Bylaw, a motion of Council will be required to add
> it to the agenda at that time.  
> 
> Agnes Hilsen 
> Municipal Clerk, 
> District of North Vancouver, 355 West Queens Road, 
> North Vancouver, B.C., V7N 4N5
> 604-990-2207, FAX: 604-984-9637, ahilsen@dnv.org
> 
> 
> _____________________________________________ 
> From:         Ernie Crist  
> Sent: Monday, October 17, 2005 3:33 PM
> To:   Agnes Hilsen
> Cc:   'Lwatson@nvsd44.bc..ca'; Senior Management Committee; James
> Ridge; fonvca@fonvca.org
> Subject:      FW: Notice of Motion - TEACHERS STRIKE - Councillor
> Crist 
> 
> Ms Hilsen:
> 
> As previously indicated to Ms Valdes verbally, I request that this
> motion, already mailed to you, be added to tonight's agenda.
> 
> Thank you,
> 
> Ernie Crist   
> 
> ______________________________________________ 
> From:         Ernie Crist  
> Sent: Monday, October 17, 2005 2:51 PM
> To:   'lwatson@nvsd44.bc.ca'
> Subject:      FW: Notice of Motion - TEACHERS STRIKE - Councillor
> Crist 
> 
> 
> 
>       Ernie Crist  
> Sent: Monday, October 17, 2005 2:47 PM
> To:   Agnes Hilsen
> Subject:      Notice of Motion - TEACHERS STRIKE - Councillor Crist 
> 
> NOTICE OF MOTION - COUNCILLOR CRIST 
> 
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> Whereas Linda Watson, President of the North Vancouver's Teachers
> Association, on behalf of the Teachers of North Vancouver has
> requested that the Council of the District of North Vancouver use its
> influence and assist the teachers in bringing about an end to the
> present dispute  with the provincial government and 
> 
> Whereas the principle approach of resolving this matter is the
> earliest  resumption of negotiations between the two parties and 
> 
> Whereas the Teachers have indicated that they are willing to sit down
> with the provincial government in an attempt to  bring an end to this
> dispute and 
> 
> Whereas the continuation of this dispute is detrimental to the
> interests of the children,  the teachers and the public in our
> community and 
> 
> Whereas the District of North Vancouver has a large stake in the well
> being  of all of our citizens  
> 
> Therefore be it resolved that the Council of the District of  North
> Vancouver send a letter to the Premier  of British Columbia, the
> Honourable  Gordon Campbell, asking him to resume negotiations with
> the representatives of the Teachers and  based on fairness and good
> will negotiate an end to the present strike. 
> 
> 
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